TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: November 8, 2016

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
SpEd Contract Service $30/Hr Lauren McElwain
C017128

The SpEd department wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Lauren
McElwain to provide speech/language services for grades K-2 to assist in
meeting their IEP goals. The contract term shall be from January 2017 through
May 2017. The cost will be $30/hr.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
SpEd Contract Service $30/Hr Julie Seawright
C017129

The SpEd department wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Julie
Seawright to provide interpreter services to students within the district that are
hearing impaired and require interpreter service for their IEP. The contract
term shall be from October 2016 through May 2017. The cost will be $30/hr.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
SpEd Contract Service $80/Hr MS Behavior

Services, LLC

C017130

The SpEd department wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with MS
Behavior Services, LLC to provide provision of behavioral health services for the
district. The contract term shall be from October 2016 through June 2017.
The cost will be $80/hr.



CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

BC# 2016-2017 - 002

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination
Oct. 21, 2016 Rankin Connie Buse Memphis, TN
Company Qty/Total Cost
Barkley Travel 3 Bus = $2,850

Connie Buse is requesting to charter 3 buses to take students to Memphis, TN
to the Pink Palace. Original bus contract was to Birmingham, Al to the McWane
Center.



